
SPECTFI.  FOIJTXAI.  COMMITTHE
IOtf,  meeting

FORTY-SECOPiD  SESSION

Official  Records*

held cr,
Wednesday, 28 October 1987

at 10 a.m.

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 10th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. AL-KAKART  (Qatar)

CONTENTS

AGENDA fTHH 74: RFFECTS OF ATOMIC RADfATION: REPORT OF THE L!J"ED  NATIONS
SfIFNTIFV rOMMTTTFE  GIN WSF EFFECTS OF ATOMIC  RADIATION (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 7'3: UNJTED NATIONS REI,IFF AND POWs AGENCY FOR PFLFSTINE  RHFUGEKS  IN
TFF NFAF EAPT (continued)

(a) RFPORT OF THE C'OMMIssJONHR-GENERAE (ccntinaed)

(b) REPORT OF THE FORKING GROUP ON THE FINANCING CF THE UNITED NATIONS RHLIP‘
AND KORKf AGENCY FOP PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THH NHAR EAST (continued)

(c) REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS CONCILIATION COMMISSION FOR PALESTINE
(continued)

(d) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (ccntinued)

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
87-56527 71785 (E)

\-
/. . .



A/SPC/42/SR.  10
English
Pago 2

The meeting was called to order at 1.0.20 as.-

AGENDA ITEM 741  EFFECTS OF ATOMIC RADIATICIN~  REPORT OF THH  UNITED NATIONS
SCIR4TIFIC  COWITTEE  ON THE EFFECTS OF ATOMIC RADIATION (continued) (A/SPC/~Z/L.Z
and L.4)

1. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.Z  and the amendment
to  it-v  Iraq (A/sPC/42/~.4)  ,  At i ts 4th meetinq, thr Committee had
decided to postpone consideration of the draft resolution in order to allow time
for consultations, which he understood had taken place.

2. Mr. AL HADDAWI (Iraq) explained that the aim of the amendment submitted by his
delegat ion was  to expand the original draft resolution, which was especially
necessary since the United Nations had not yet devised practical guarantees t.0
ensure the protection of nuclear installations against armed aggression. Iraq was
the only State Member of the United Nations in which nuclear installations
constructed for peaceful purposes had been the subject of aggressian by the Zionist
entity. His country was therefore particularly concerned at the possibili ty ol
further armed aggression against !ts own nuclear installations or those of other
States, which could have dramatic consequences  over a wide area. However, his
delegation did not wish to be accused of obstructing a consensus  in the Committee,
and i f  the latter wished to adopt an incomplete resolution and the sponsors refused
to respond to his objective amendment, in a desire to co-operate he would withdraw
it, although his delegat ion still  had reservations on the draft resolution and his
country's position on the item would not change. It was to be hoped that at the
forty-third session of the General Assembly the Committee would adopt an objective
and comprehensive resolution.

3. The CHAIRMAN said that, since the representative of Iraq war’  not requestinq a
vote on his amendment (A/SPC/42/L.u),  he took it that the Committee wished to adopt
draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.Z  without a vote.

4. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.  2 was  adopted.

5. Mr.  STRb;MHOLM_  (Sweden) expressed satisfaction that the draft resolution on the
item had once more been adopted by consensus. He appreciated the co-operative
spirit shown by the representative of Iraq In withdrawing his amendment.

6. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Committee had concl.lvded Jts consideration  of
agenda item 74.

AGENDA ITEM 79: UNITED NATIONS RELIPF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUtiEES IN
T H E  N E AR  EAST  (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE COmISSIONER-GENERAL  (continued) (A/42/1.3 and Add.1)

(b) REPORT OF THE WORKING GROUP ON THE FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND
WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR E?iST (con t inued)  (A/42 /633)- -

/ . . *



A/SPC/IZ/SR.lO
English
Page  3

(c)  REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS CONCiLIATION  COMMISSION FOR PALESTINE (continued)- -
(A/42/515)

(d) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/42/309, 445, 446, 480, 481,
482, 505, 507)

7. Mr. FREUDENSCHUSS (Austria) said that the number of employees of the United
Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA)
killed, wounded, kidnapped or detained during the reporting period provided ample
evidence of the difficult conditions under which the Agency operated. l%at  was
particularly  true of the tragic situation in Lebanon which, on 19 March 1987 had
led the President of the Security Council  to express the Council’s  alarm at the
suffering of the civilian population i n  the camps a n d  rei terate i ts  cal l  for  a
rpeedy  end to violence. Although the situation seemed to have improved, on
7 October 1987 the Commissioner-General had made an urgent appeal that UNRWA be
enabled to make emergency housing repairs to camps in Beirut.

8. Over  the years ,  Austr ia  had not only repeatedly called for the full
restorat ion of  Lebanese unity ,  sovereignty and independence but had also carried
out a number of  humanitarian projects  in that  country, in addit ion to the support
given to  UWRWA. It would remain committed to contributing to efforts  a imed a t
alleviating the lot of the civilian population there.

9. The situation of the refugees in the occupied territories was also a matter of
concern and, as stated in the Commissioner-General’s report (A/42/13, para.  16))
frustration had led to an increasing nutier  of acts of defiance against the
occupying authorities, often countered by violence.

10. Although the financial situation of UNRWA had improved, there was no reason
for complacency. The base of financial support had not broadened, and there were
continuing problems caused by lack of funds for the construction budget

1.1. Mr .  RAMIN  (Israel) said that for many years the Arab delegations had been
abusing the international humanitar ian concern for the refugees in order to pursue
unabated hostil i ty towards Israel, and certain other Member States had acquiesced
in that pol icy . But for  that  pol icy, the v ic t ims of  which  were the refugees
thanselves, the problem could have been solved many years earlier,

12. It wae generally known that, had the Arab States accepted United Nations
resolut ions affirming the Jewish people’s right to independence and refrained fran
invading Israel in defiance of the Charter, there would have been no Arab refugee
problem. Yet the Arab Governments deluded themselves that that basic reality could
be ignored and responsibility for the problem shifted to Israel. It was a
well-documented fact that the Arab States had rejected General  Assembly resolut ion
181  (II) and,  at  the t ime of the Brit ish Mandate, had fomented anti-Jewish
disturbances in Palestine, which had been followed by Arab incursions fran across
the borders and then by a full-scale invasion by Arab armies as soon as the Mandate
had come to an end. At that time, the Arabs had claimed credit  for that
aggression. ,“he representative r~f  the Arab Higher Committee, then representing the

/ . . .



A/P”C/42/SR.  10
English
Page 4

(Mr .  Ramin, Israel)

Palestinian Arabs, had told the Security Council on 16 April 1948 that the Arabs
did not deny that they had begun the fighting, and on 21 May  1948, the Foreign
Minister of the Soviet Union had expressed surprise, also in the Security Council,
at the mil i tary operations carried out by the Arab States and had said that Israel
had not invaded the territory of another State except in self-defence. The United
States representative on the Security Council had also referred the next  day to  the
admission of the Arab countries that they were carrying on a war.

13. lhat  war had caused a large-scale movement  of Arabs out of Israeli territory
and an increased exodus of Jews fran the Arab States where their families had lived
for centuries.  At  that  t ime, there had been about 1 million Jews in the Arab
coun  tr ies, the majority of whom had since found refuge in the Jewish State and

’ within a relatively short  t ime had become self-supporting citizena. With the
acquiescence of the Arab Governments, there had been a virtual exchange of
population between Israel and the Arab countries , somewhat similar to that between
Greece and Turkey in the 1920s and between India and Pakistan in the late 1940s.
The search for a possible settlement could not be based on reversing those two
parallel movements of large masses of people hut must be guided by the successful
integration of refugees in other parts of  the world.

14. There had been no discussions in the United Nations about the plight of the
Jewish refugees and no relief agencies  established to help in their
rehabilitation. The Araba who had left Israel had also found refuge among their
own kin, the great  major i ty  merely moving from Jewish-controlled areas of Palestine
to those under Arab control . Yet they had become wards of the United Nations, and
UNRWA had been set up to ass is t  in their  rehabilitation. The most striking
difference between the treatment of the two groups of refugees, hawever,  had been
the attitude of the Arab Governments towards their own breC,lren.  Their misery was
to  be perpetuated and exploited in  the campaign of unabated political and military
hostility against Israel. Development plans to resettle them and provide work had
been rejected by the Arab Governments, which had also barred emigration to
receptive third c o u n t r i e s  . Attemptn by refugees to become self-supporting within
the host countries were discouraged. Those fact8 had been recognized  in the
January-March 1957 bulletin of the Research Group for European Migration Problems,
which had stated that the Arab Governments were seeking to prevent any sort of
adoption and integrat ion because the refugees were seen as a political means of
pressure to obtain the greatest possible number of concessions. A former head of
UNRWA in Jordan had said in 1958  that the Arab States wanted to keep the refugee
problem as an affront to the United Nations and a weapon against Israel.

15. Wars hack  always uprooted people and produced flows of refugees. Millions of
people had been displaced in the wake of the First and Second World Wars. All
those problems had been solved by integrating the refugees in the countr ies of
refuge. The Arab refugees fran Palestine were the sole exception. Nothing had
been solved by preventing the resett lement of refugees and turning them into an
instrument of continued warfare in an international conflict.

/ . . .



A/SPC/~~/SR.  10
English
Page  5

( M r .  Ramin, Israel)

16. The Arab Governments had for many years demanded that the Palertine  rOfUgOOS
should be returned to their homes on the basis of paragraph 11 of General Assembly
resolution 194 (III). By placing all the emphasis on that paragraph and giv ing  i t
their  own particular interpretation, they distorted the purpcae  of the entire
resolution: a peaceful Arab-Israeli settlement.

1 7 . That same disregard for fact and reason was also apparent in the Arab posi t ion
on the persons displaced by the 1967 host i l i t ies. Their return to Israel would
expose the peop1.e  of Israel and the inhabitants of Judea , Samaria  and Gaza  to great
danger, facilitating the entry into those areaa  of terror ists and agent0  of hostile
Arab States. The Arab terrorist  organizatione publicly proclaimed their intention
to continue their  acts of murder and sabotage. Israel, therefore, w a s  under no
obligation to permit the unrertricted  ent ry  of those displaced persona. I t  mumt  be
borne in mind that the refugee problem wa8  a consequence of Arab aggreeaion  against
Israel and that Israel was still  trying to defend itself againrt  that  aggreeaion.
The problems of displacement dating from 1948 and 1967 could be fully rolved in the
context of peace. For many years the Arab Staten  had attempted to focus attention
on paragraph 11 of General Assembly resolut ion 194 (III) in isolation from the r e s t
of the resolution. That  approach,  however,  had proved sterile, and Security
Council resolution 242 (1967) had recognized  that the refugee problem was  one
element in a comprehensive peace “package”, The reference to refugees in that
resolution was to both Jewish and Arab refugees. The aaw  held true for the
displacement of persons in 1967. It  would be unreasonable to believe that
unrestricted repatr iat ion could take  place without regard for political or eecurity
considerations.

18. The Government of Ierael  had taken several  steps to assist  the displaced
persons. By the early 195Os,  50 ,000  Arab refugeee had returned to Israel under a
family reunion scheme. Another  50,000 displaced Arabs living in Israel had b e e n
resettled. Israel had offered to participate in any programms to arsirt  the
resettlement of refugees in the Arab world. His country had iseued more than
72,000 permits for the return of persons displaced ata  a result of thet  1967
hostili t ies. Its  direct contr ibut ions to cover the needs of refugee6  for the year
ending 30 June 1997 amounted to more than $28  million.

19. Israel was helping refugees to find work ,  obtain better houeing  and improve
their  living conditions. The majority of refugee8  in Judea,  Samaria  and Gaza  had
hecome  assimilated in the areas where they lived, Wefugeee aleo  benefited Iran  the
health and education services provided by the Israeli authoritiee.  Students from
Gaza, Judea  and Samaria  travelled abroad to pursue their studies in Arab and other
universities. Thousands of refugees had exercised the freedom to travel to and
frcm neighbouring Arab countr ies. Despite political obstacles,  there had been
subst.antial  economic absorption of the refugees over the years. The refugees had
to a large extent merged with the local population. The camps themselves had
evolved into villages and towns. The majority of persons whose namea  were on UWRWA
registration lists had been born after the war of 1948. An accurate assesement  of
the degree of assimilation of the refugees was ccmplicated  by the fact that the
Agency’s working rule was “once a refugee, always a refugee”. Even persons who
became self-supporting and no longer received help were atill  registered  as UNHWA

/ . . .



A/sPC/IZ/SR.  10
English
Page 6

(Mr .  Ramin,  Israel)

refugees. Refugee ctatue  was also perpetuated by the practice of handing down Such
status  from parents to children. In that regard, he stressed the need to update
the UNRWA rolls,  particularly i n  v i e w  of the f inancia l  difficulties  facing thn
Agency .

2 0 . The problem of the Palestine refugees had been created by the war against the
establ ishment of the State of Israel. It c .,ul.d  be solved fully within the context
of d juet  and last ing peace between Israel and the neighbour ing Arab States.
Nothing was  more vi tal  than peace for Israel and for the region a8 a whole. The
major i ty of the refugee8 were practically integrated in to the economiee  of the
countr ies in which they resided. In Jordan, which had sincerely tried to help the
refugees over the years,  they enjoyed full citizenship. In Judea,  Samaria  and the
Caza  district  they lived among other Paleetinian Arabs. Approximately 80 per Cent
of all Palcotinian Arab8 lived in Jordan and thO8e  areas.

21. The time had come for the Arab Governments tc address  that problem
const ruct ively and stop exploiting it  a8 a weapon against Israel. The problem must
be soived through peace negotiations based on mutual respect for the r ights of
Israelis and Arabs alike. Israel pledged its co-operation to achieve that  goal  and
called  upon i ts  neighbours to do likewise.

22.  Mr. FERN  (Sweden) said  that  the ass is tance provided by UNRWA wae a tangible
expression of in ternat ional  solidarity. The internat ional community had the
responsibi l i ty to provii  3  such aaaistance  until a just  and lasting solution to the
Middle East problem wa8 found. Sweden strongly supported the Agency in  i t s  e f fo r t s
to  easn  the problem8 in the area. Since the eetabliehment  of UNRWA, hio  country
had been one of the major contribdtore  to the Agency and would continue to do 80.
Although the improved financial s i tuat ion of UNRWA was encouraging,  the Agency
needed broader and more regular political and financial support in order to  meet
future challengee. Without such support, programmes and construction  projects
might be interruptee  ovsing  t o  lack of funds. Sweden appeal.ed  to the international
community to increase it6 support  far  the Paloetine refugees.

23. The problem8  confronting LJWRWA in Lebanon, the West  Bank and the Gaza Strip
were of great concern to his Government. He deplored the fact that UNRWA staff  had
encountered difficulties in carrying out their tasks . Hi8  Government appealed to
all  in the area to co-ooerate with IJWRWA and facilitate i.tR  important  work. Thr
various parties involved in the fighting in Lebanon should do their utmost to avoid
a repetition of what had happened in February and March 1987. Human itar ian
ass is tance must  be provided to women, children and sick  pernon  without
interference.

24. In Lebanon, IJNRWA  staff had carried out their work at  cons iderable per8onal
r i s k . He  conveyed his Government ’s  condolences to the families  of those  who h a d
beer1  killed during the past year while working for the Agency. The kidnam,ing  of
UNRWA staff metiers  in Lebanon mu8t  be condemned in the strongeet  terms. Swed6n’a
suppor t  for  UNRWA act iv i t ies  in Lebanon did not imply that it  disregarded the
plight of the Lebanese.  Accordingly, his country welcomed the idea of aesociating

/ . . .



A/8PC/IZ/SR.  10
Engliah
Paqb  7

(Mr .  Farm,  Cweden)

ther orqaniuationa within the United Nations ayatem in a beoador  programma of
raaiatanoe  for all qrcupa in Lebanon. Lastly,  hia Cmvarnment, which waa  following
the explosive aituation in the Gaza Strip with  particular apprehension,  wan Wi l l ing
to conaider  contributing to apeciol  projects in the Gaea Strip  to  enable tha Agency
to improve its services there.

25. Mr. AL-AYADHI (Bahrain) arid tl:at, after almoat  46 yeara,  the problam of the
Paleatina rCfugeea  w a a  atill  not aoi\‘ad, deapite the fact that the baaia upon which
it waa to be aolved had been ret out in General Aaaembly reaolution 194 (III) in
1948. The report of the Commiaaioner~ ganeral of UNRWA (A/42/13 and Add.11 draw
attention to the Agency’8 improved  financial l ituation and attributed  it to the
ach’evament  of a  delicate equilibrium between expenditure I,  .’ income. It waa
important that the auaterity meaaurea taken by the Agency ah ld not hamper ita
abili ty 8.0 adminiatar relief, educational, health and training l ervicea to the
refuqeea. Bahrain hoped that in the coming yaara the Agency would be able to
secure  the neceaaary financinq,  particularly for the construction  of l choola,
clinica  and other utilitiea.

26. The situation o f  refugeea  in the occupied territories  remained a  matter  of
comern. The United Nat .lna had aaunad  a  special  reaponaibility towarda  the
Paleatine refugeea since it  had voted in  favour of  the part i t ion CC  Palertine,
which led to Iarael’a  expulaion of the Paleatiniana  fran their  homur  and the
consequent  creatSon  of the refugee problem. Thua, i t  waa the duty of the
international coarnunity  and the United Nationa  to l houlder thr reaponaibility of
f inancinq the Agency.

27. The problem of the Paleatine refugeea waa l aaentially political.
Conaaguently,  addrearing it effectively not only entailed financing the Aqency but
ala0 putting an end to the aufferinqa of the Palestinian  people which f o r  over
40 yeara  had been appealing for the  rentoration of ita  inalienable riqhta. UNRWA
waa not an end in itaelf but merely a proviaional humanitarian l atabliahmant ae’: up
to alleviate the auffcringA  of Paleatinian people. The Mency’a  continued
exirtence  waa the result of Iarael’a constant  refuaal to comply with paragraph 11
of General Aaaembly resolution  1.94 (III),  which  stipulated  that refugeea  wiahing to
return to their homaa ahould be permitted to do ad and that  compensation  should ho
paid for loaaea and damage  incurred.

28. The only solution to the problem of the Palestine refugoee  vaa  through
reatoration of tho Palaatinian people’a  legitimate riqhta, including the right to
aelf-determination  and t o  the eatabliahment of an independent aoveraign Palestinian
State in accordance with Gsneral  Assembly reaolution 41/43.  Until the Palestinian
people reqainad  its inalienable rights, hia delegation viewed the cont inuat ion of
UNRWA servicer  sa essential.

29. Mr .  MANSOUR  (Obeecver,  Palertine Liberation Orqmization)  , speaking in
exercise of the right of reply,  drew attention t o  paragrapha 2 and 3 of the
Commiaaioner-Genera1~a  report and raid that  General .  Aaaembly resolution 41/69  A had
been adopted without a ainglo neqative vote. Only one country had abatained,

/ . . .



A/SPC/QZ/SR.  10
Eng 1 i ah
Page  A

{Mr.  Mannour,  Observer,  PLO)- - -

namely,  Israel. I t  wan poerible  that the new representative  of the Zionist  State,
who had alleged that  paragraph 11 of Aaaembly reeolution  194 (III) wan not
nppllcabln,  hnlonged to the Kahane fact!on, which  was  working to expel all
Palestinian  Araba from  historic  Paloatine.

30. Mr. GLJ\IEL  (Syrian  Arab Republic) ,  rpeaking in rxerciae  of the right of reply,
said that  he wished  t .o  point out a particular danger in what the Israeli
representative had cal.led the problem of Jewish  refugeem. War ho speaktnq  of thoae
Jaws  who had been tampted  by Zionirt  promlees  to leave their homelands fur occupied
Palest.ine  and thus had become reflrgees? Since  i ts ertabliahmrnt, the State of
Israel had opened its doorr  to all Jewa  who winhed to immigrate, end  had even
extended to them prior citiaenahip rightn. The Zionist  Qovornmrnt  and itn
machir.ery  had used variour  meane  of praeeuro  to bring Jowr  to Iarael, including the
exploitation of ao-called  anti-remitirm and the enactment of decree-lawn  to  aesiAt
in the abeorption of Jewish immi.(rantn. The Jewa  had not bean expelled. They had
not gone to oacupied  PalertilIe  hrcause  of w a r n  but because  of temptetiona  and
promise8  made by Iarael and world Zionism. In referr ing to Jowiah  refugees, the
IRKseli  eepreeentativa w a e  making a  dangerous  call for the rstabliahment  of an
agency parallel to UNRWA.

31. He emphaaized  that  his  country had *l*ayrr  exprrrxed itr  raadineae to aolva tha
problem of Palestine on the baeie  of all applicable United Natl.onr  reaolutiona.

32 .  M C . RAMIN  (Israel)  , ripasking  in exercire  of the right of reply,  read out
pacagrapha 5 and 6 o f  Aeaemhly resolution  194 (:1X) and aaid that  the six Arab
State8 which had been Membera  of the United Nations in 1949 had all voted againet
the resolution. Nevertheless, for 40 years they had been mingling out paragraph 11
and inscribing it on their banner. The banie acceptad nowadays  by certa in Arab
Staten, including Jordan, was Security Council resolution 242 (1967))  which
referred apecifl.oally  to the reeolution of the refugee prcbler  aa part of an
overall peace sett lement. The members of the Committee were all duty-bound to ham
progress  towards peace on that resolution.

3 3 . HP nad explained the previous  day why the bad treatment of Jews had caused the
exodus of many tens of t:lousande  from Syria. With  regard to the statement by the
Iraqi representative that the Jews t,ad left  voluntarily, he could  etate  fra
personal experience that the Iraqi Jews nad l.eft their  homes and property because
of persecution.

3 4 . Mr.  AL-RYADHI (Ballrain)  said  that the Israeli representative cou.ld not  answer
‘,ts d&gation’e  statement, especially  the argument that  the Palcetini;n  ,)roblem
Ilad not.  been created by a natural disaeter  but by th6 eetablishment  of 1~1ae1,
which had displaced the Palestinian people from their land.

3 5 . Mr .  AUPAYZAT  (Jordan) said that he wished to clarify several points cr,nLarning- - -
the Arab States’ rejection of General Assembly resolution 194 (III) .  Firat,  since
1948  ano  even before, Jordan had winhed to coexist  and to create  an atmasphcre
favourable to peace, hut that had been rejected by the Zionist  loaders. Second,

/ . . .



A/SPC/~~/SR.  IO
EngIinh
Page 9

(Mr. Burayzat,  Jordan)

Iurael  had not canplied  with Aaeembly resolut ion 181  ( I I )  hut had occupied further
Palaatiniun  t e r r i t o r y  a f t e r  t h e  ceasn-fire. Third, conrqrning  the Israel  1
rnpresentntive’s  inaiatenca  that  the refugee pcohlem could be eolved only in the
context of a peace aettlement, if  tha refugee problem was not  inextr icably  l inked
to the hifltoric  r ights of the Paleatlnian  people ,  what  was  the use of talking about
a pal  ttical  settlement?  Egypt  and Jordan had stated that they were committed to
ful l  implementation of Securtty Council  resolution  2 4 2  (1967),  w h e r e a s  Israeli
MJniRter  for Foreign Affaira  Abba Eban had said  that Iarael  regarded that
reuolution  a8  a  f ramework for  negotiat.ions. Israe l  had undermine0  the resolutlnn
by eatabl iahing nettlemrnta, desecrating  Ialamlc  holy places,  carrying out
oppressive  pract ices  againat  Arabs , and annexing the Gol.an  Heightfl. I s rae l  had
acted to undermine the resolution  in  pract ice , having re jected i t  throuqh
diplunatic  channels.

36 . Negot iat ions were a  means  of resolvinq  confl icta,  hut not the only means. The
Palea%ine  quest ion,  by i ts  very nature, could not he helped by negotiationa.
Zionint  pract ices before the eatablinhment  of Israel, and Israe l i  policies  s ince
then,  had created barr iers to negotiat ions in Arab publ ic opinion. Hence, the
Iflraeli  insistence on negotiationo  had become an impediment to peace.

31. The Arabs were not afraid  of peace. They would accept a peace baaed on
justice,  lcgitlmacy  and United Nations reeolutions,  nor on capitulat ion.

3s  .Mr.  RAMIN  (Ierael),  apeaking  in exercise of  the r ight  of  reply,  eaid thst ,  i f
the partiea  would  meat  at  the negotiat ing table, a solut ion could perhapn  be found,
deopite their  dif ferences at  the outset. That  was  what  had happen& in-the  case of
Egypt. Hin posit ion wan  to seek negotiat ion8 without pre-condit ions.

39. Cbrrzerninq  ear l ier  r tatementa by the Syr ian and I raqi  representat ives,  the
Iraqi  Jew8  had not left  voluntari ly,  hut in response to persecution and the
presence of Fascist  and pro-Nazi groups. His own family had  I.eft  Baghdad in 1935,
and i f  the I raqi  representat ive favoured the appointment of  a custodian to  oversee
the Palestinian  propertiee,  he  would  l ike  an  accountinq  of  what  had hoppenad to hiu
family’s property.

40. Mr. GLAIEL  (Syrian Arab Repuhl ic) ,- - speak ing  in  exerc ise  of the right of reply,
asked whether  the  Zionist  representat ive ’s  statement  indicated that  Israel  wafl
ready to part ic ipate in an internat ional  conference to discus8 the quest ions of
Palestine  and thfl  Middle East .

The meeting rcee  at  12.10  p.m.


